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MINUTES: TENDER BRIEFING SESSION FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE ELECTRONIC BILL 
PRESENTMENT AND PAYMENT SYSTEM  FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS: BID NO. (RFB/2018/PSiRA/12) 

HELD ON 14 FEBRUARY 2019 AT 11:00 IN MAIN BOARDROOM, BLOCK B ECO GLADES 2, PRIVATE SECURITY 

INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PSiRA) 

No Items Discussions 

1. Opening & 

welcoming 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu opened the meeting and welcomed all bidders. She allowed PSiRA team to 

introduce themselves. 

She mentioned to bidders to note that it is a compulsory briefing session therefore, all bidders should ensure 

that their details are recorded on the circulated attendance register. 

2. Attendance   Ms. Nomathemba Mendu – SCM Team Leader  
 Mr. Hofney Moepi – Senior Manager Business and Information System  

 Ms. Dikeledi Papo – SCM Intern  

3. Presentation  Ms. Nomathemba Mendu handed over to Mr. Hofney Moepi to present the following, in line with the Terms 

of Reference published: 

 Purpose. 

 Scope 

 Technical Specification 
 Reporting And Monitoring  

 Service Management 
 Evaluation Criteria: Functionality   

 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu continued to present the compulsory/mandatory  requirements/ documents. She 
mentioned to bidders to note that it is a compulsory briefing session, therefore all bidders should ensure 
that their details are recorded on the circulated attendance register. 
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4. Discussion 

and 

Questions 

Below are questions raised by the Bidders and the answers provided. 
 

Q1: The bidder mention of  intergration of system of mobile app and are the current mobile app 

requirements? 
Ans: Bidders must prepare their system in html or compatible to mobile app and PSIRA will link the link to 
the mobile app. 

 
Q2: Under the scope on terms of reference published on tender portal numbering is up tp 3.17 

and on the presentation it end to 3.18, project plan is six months and on the presentation is  8 
months, what is the correct duration?  
Ans: six months project plan, as published on the tender document.  

 
Q3: How many transactions are accepted per month? 

Ans: Close to 600 to 1000 per month, Bidders were informed to use the average of 800 transactions per 
month.  
 

Q4: Who are your customers ?  
Ans: PSiRA’s customers are the security companies not PSiRA Employees.   

 
Q5: What is the CRM system currently using by PSiRA?  

Ans: The current is Compiere which runs on Oracle. 
 
Q6: When is the last day to ask questions? 

Ans: Questions will be accepted seven days before the closing date. 
 

NB 
 Bidders are required to confirm that they will hold their proposal valid for 90 days from the closing 

date of the tender, during which time they will remain unchange. 
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 The minimum Threshold is 70 points for bidders to make it to the next phase, price and preference 
Bidders who score less than 70 points out of 100 points on functionality will be disqualified. 

 The preference point system applicable for this tender is 80/20. 
 Bidders must submit valid BEE Certificate or an affidavit; no points will be allocated for non-

submission and expired BEE Certificate or Affidavit. 
 Bidders are required to submit 4 indexed hard copies of bids (1 original and 3 copies of the 

original). 

 Proposals must be deposited into PSiRA bid box by 11:00 on 4 March 2019, late bids will not be 
considered. 

 Contact details regarding technical and SCM related queries are provided on the last page of the 
Terms of Reference. 

 Cut-off date and time for queries to be sent is at least seven (7) days before the closing date to avoid 

omission of information that might lead for the bid not to be submitted on time. 

5. Closure The Chairperson adjourned the meeting 12:00 

 

 


